


## PERSONAL INFORMATION


## Dr. András Rideg



 Rákóczi road 80., 7622 Pécs (Hungary)

 (+36) 72 501 599 / 23383

 ridega@ktk.pte.hu

 <http://ktk.pte.hu/en/department-quantitative-management/rideg-andras>

## PERSONAL STATEMENT

Economist BA, MA, PhD, environmental Engineer BSc, innovation manager. In the recent years he has been concerned with cluster management, energetics, teaching, researching and with project/tender drafting. The number of projects, in which he has been concerned as a consultant, is over a dozen, several publications and conference presentations have been held based on his work. MTMT identification number: 10021546. The most important subjects of his teaching portfolio: Fundamentals of business & economics; Fundamentals of management; Strategic and business planning; Small business management; Corporate finance. He researches some of the most important factors that are responsible for the competitiveness of the small to medium-sized enterprises both theoretically and empirically: performance of firm-level competencies, financial performance, competence configurations, business models, and the connections of these areas. At present he is an assistant lecturer of Department of Management Science (University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics); participant of the Small Business Research Group and the Regional Innovation and Entrepreneurship Research Centre; secretary of the Regional Committee on Earth and Environmental Sciences and Renewable Energy of the Hungarian Academy of Sciences in Pécs; president of Janus Pannonius Economic Special College of the University of Pécs.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

2005–2007

**Entrepreneur**

Marihola LLC

founder, owner

2005

**Professional Practice**

SIMOVILL Industry Association, Simontornya (Hungary)

Practice at the sale, marketing and public accountancy departments.

Mentor: Péter Pajor, marketing manager

2006

**Professional Practice**

SIMOVILL Industry Association, Simontornya (Hungary)

Management production optimization, motioning organization development.

Mentor: Ferenc Laczkó, chairman of the association

2007

**Engineer-Economist intern**

Bólyi Csemetekert LLC, Bóly (Hungary)

Evaluating current investment possibilities, preparation for decision making.

Leader: András Marosi; Eszter Marosi, owners

2008–2009

**Full-time Researcher**

Green Sky Modeling LP, Pécs (Hungary)

Member of a research group, that implemented the "Development and practical testing of a methodology that is able to evaluate micro energetics systems from several viewpoints" research project. (Kozma Program)

Closest colleagues: Dr. László Torjai; Dr. Nikolett Deutsch

**2009–2010 Project manager, later leader of the project**

Green Sky Modeling LP – South Transdanubian Energy Cluster, Pécs (Hungary)

Operation of the functions of the cluster – benchmarking club, professional databases, project generation-, organized networking, managing relationship with members and partner organizations, project organization and preparation (Baross Program, South Transdanubia Operation Programme, Economic Development Operational Programme).

Closest Colleagues: László Torjai; Eszter Puxler; Gábor Radó; Tamás Simon; Tamás Müller;

The chairman of the cluster: Dr. Zoltán Kvasznicza

From September, 2010 leader of the project: the scope of my duties expanded with low-level managing tasks.

**2010–2018 PhD student**

University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics, Pécs (Hungary)

Teaching, developing curriculum, administration, accomplishing different tasks at the Business Economics Finance and Public Accountancy Department, taking part in faculty projects (Social Renewal Operational Programme).

Consultant: Prof. Dr. László Szerb, Dr. Éva Pintér

Leader of the PhD school: Prof. Dr. Iván Bélyácz

**2012–2013 Assistant lecturer**

Eötvös József College Faculty of Engineering and Economics, Management Expert Group, Baja (Hungary)

Teaching at the Faculty, administration, tasks concerning the faculty and the college (member of the group that created the Institution Development Plan in 2012; taking part in the documentation process of the accreditation of the Hungarian Accreditation Committee in 2013; creating the College Code of Ethics; developing the professional programme of the new engineer-economist postgraduate specialist training course; administration tasks for introducing courses)

Leaders: Dr. József Simon; Dr. Péter Póla; Dr. Tibor Drávavölgyi

Nov. 2012.-Dec. 2013. Leader of the Expert Group: the scope of my duties expanded with low-level managing tasks.

**2013–2014 Assistant researcher**

University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics, Competitiveness of Small and Medium-sized Enterprises Research Group, Pécs (Hungary)

Establishing the theoretical frame; taking part in the implementation of a data survey using a complex questionnaire within the given field; analyzing the established database and the publication of the results.

Research topic: Researching the competitiveness of Hungarian SMEs

Topic of the research subtask: Energetics relationships of SMEs competitiveness

Leader: Prof. Dr. László Szerb

**2014–Present Assistant lecturer**

University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics, Pécs (Hungary)

Teaching at the Faculty, administration, tasks concerning the faculty.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

- 2003–2008**    **Economist (BA&MA)**  
 University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics, Pécs (Hungary)  
 Programme: Business and Economics  
 Specialization: Management and Consulting  
 (traditional university training, full-time training)
- 2005–2008**    **Environmental Engineer (BSc)**  
 University of Pécs, Faculty of Engineering and Information Technology, Pécs (Hungary)  
 Specialization: Environmental Impact Assessment  
 (traditional college training, full-time training)
- 2009**    **Innovation management training**  
 University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics; South Transdanubian Regional Innovation Agency, Pécs (Hungary)  
 (registration number at Adult Education Accreditation Establishment: PL-3337)
- 2010–2018**    **Economist PhD**  
 University of Pécs, Faculty of Business and Economics, Pécs (Hungary)  
 Doctoral School of Business Administration  
 (PhD training)

PERSONAL SKILLS

Mother tongue(s)    Hungarian

Other language(s)	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
English	B2	B2	B1	B2	B2
German	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user - B1 and B2: Independent user - C1 and C2: Proficient user  
 Common European Framework of Reference for Languages

- Other skills**
- Goal oriented thinking
  - Great attitude towards work
  - Ability to learn new procedures quickly and efficiently
  - Team player
  - Reliable work
  - Good communication skills
  - High performance in a well-functioning hierarchy
  - Flexibility
  - Ability to work independently
  - Managerial skills

Driving licence B

**ADDITIONAL INFORMATION**

**Publications** The identification number of Dr. András Rideg is 10021546 in the Collection of Hungarian Scientific Works (abbreviated in Hungarian as MTMT).